
Questions and Answers  
Job Skills Training Programs RFS 

 
1. Within the “Work Management” category, would you accept a course that is not 

specifically requested but provides a marketable and professional skill set?  
 
ANSWER: No   
 
2. We are SME’s with established courseware.  Would The Partnership license our curriculum 

for two years? 
 
ANSWER: No 
 
3. We are a Global Registered Education Provider with Project Management Institute (PMI) 

and our students received PDU’s and a certificate of completion after class.  Are these of 
interest to The Partnership? 

 
ANSWER: No 
 
4. Can Partnership or GOER staff be used as references? 

 
ANSWER:  References from organizations other than the Partnership and GOER are preferred. 
 
5. What is the range of daily rates for vendors who currently have contracts under these 

programs? 
 

ANSWER:  The range of daily rates for vendors who currently have contracts under these 
programs is $780 - $1,250. 
 
6. a. Just wondering how can Professional Data Communications participate as a 

subcontractor on this project?  
 

ANSWER: Contracts resulting from this procurement will consist of small projects to be 
performed by the contractor. These types of contracts are not conducive to subcontracting 
opportunities. 

 
b. Is there any way to find who are the prime bidders timely enough to offer our training 
services for inclusion on their bid?  

  
ANSWER:   No 

 
7. Another thought, is any part of this bid set aside for Minority firms independent of the bid 

process? 
 
ANSWER:  No 

 
8. How crucial is the experience in presenting Webinars to the overall contract in the Safety 

& Health Category?  



 
ANSWER: Bidders who submit proposals must meet all of the requirements that are specified 
in the RFS under Description of Services Sought.   

 
9. If we are already contracted and doing this work for NYS/CSEA until 2014, can we just be 

renewed if we are in good standing and nothing has changed or do we have to go through 
the complete application process again?  
 

ANSWER:  No, contracts will not be renewed.  Bids must be submitted to be considered for a 
contract award.   
 
10. We provide both sign and spoken language interpreting services for Deaf people and 

others. Is this something that you might need in regard to training?  
 

ANSWER:  Should we require sign or spoken language interpreting services for Deaf people 
and others we would procure these services separately through already established state 
contracts. 
 
11. Is there a possibility of doing just webinar-based training from 6/14 through 6/16?   And if 

so, can I circumvent going through this RFS process again? 
 

ANSWER:  Bidders who submit proposals must meet all of the requirements that are specified 
in the RFS under Description of Services Sought.   

 
12. Thank you for sending me this RFS. It appears to read very similarly to the proposal we bid 

on and worked on with you in 2013. Is our current agreement no longer valid in terms of 
the contract for writing skills?  

 
ANSWER:   Current Agreements are valid through June 30, 2014.  These contracts will not be 
renewed.  Bids must be submitted to be considered for a contract award.   
 
13. You ask for four references for our company overall.  Do you also want individual 

references for each of the trainers on our team? 
 
ANSWER:   A minimum of four references should be provided for your company overall.   

 
14. We generally don’t prorate our shorter programs exactly proportional to a full day 

program.  Is there any flexibility with pricing this? Especially for a webinar which requires 
much more extensive preparation? 

 
ANSWER:   No.  However, the Partnership will provide payment for webinar preparation time 
on a pro-rated basis.    
 
15. When teaching a new course you provide for a preparation fee.  Is that for each of our 

instructors when they first teach a course or only for our company overall the first time 
any of our instructors teach it? 

 
ANSWER:   The preparation fee is for new instructors and must be mutually agreed upon. 



 
16. Do we need to complete only one Form ADM-311, Equal Employment Opportunity Staffing 

Plan for the proposal overall or do we need to do one for each category for which we 
apply? 

 
ANSWER:   You only need to complete one Form ADM-311 overall. 
 
17. Can we submit one set of resumes with the overall package for the whole team or do you 

want copies in each of the categories we submit?  Do you want these on the CD’s?  Do you 
want 5 copies of them?    

 
ANSWER:   Resumes should be provided with each category bid in hard copy (five copies) and 
on CD.   
 
18. For the forms that we submit only once (e.g. ADM-30 and ADM-28) do you want 1 copy or 

5 copies of them?  Do you want them on a CD? 
 

ANSWER:   Provide one copy of all required forms.  Forms do not need to be provided on a 
CD. 
 
19. It is stated that the length of the submitted proposal is limited to four typewritten, 

double-sided pages for each category listed in Part B, Section 2, using single-spacing and a 
font size of 10 or larger.   Later it states that the resumes are limited to two type-written, 
double-sided pages for each person.  I am assuming that the resumes, as well as the 
required attachment forms, do not figure into the four typewritten, double sided pages for 
each category.  Am I correct?   

 
ANSWER:   Yes, you are correct. 
 
20. Do I submit 5 copies of all the grant documents or just 5 copies of the proposal narrative? 

 
ANSWER:   Provide five copies of all documents except for required forms.  Submit one copy 
of required forms. 

 
21. Do you prefer that potential subcontractors be identified in the proposal or can that be 

done later on an as need basis, once the awards are announced?  
 
ANSWER:   If subcontractors are known at the time the proposal is submitted it is preferred 
that they are identified in the proposal. 

 
 

 
 


